Comisac, Rena

From: Jones, Joseph
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2004 9:44 PM
To: Cormisac, fena 1sles, Adam; Samuels, Julie, Rowan, Patrick: Mahmias, Dawid, Swarnz, Bruce
Cc: Owen, Peler B, Johnson, Teme; {: ::7 i TR
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From: Comisac, Rena

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2004 B:30 PM

To: Jones, Joseph; Isles, Adam; San;:uels, Juhe; Rowaﬁg, Patrick; Nahmias, David; Swartz, Bruce
Cc: Owen, Peter B; Johnson, Terne;
Subject: RE: Briefing papers Yol
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=7 --.--Original Message----- -
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From: Jones, Joseph
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2004 8:22 PM
To: Isles, Adam; Samuels, Julie; Comisac, Rena; Rowan, Patrick; Nahmias, David; Swartz, Bruce
Cc: Owen, Peter B; Johnson, Terrie; T_ - -
Subject: RE: Briefing papers - ) > —-
"
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----- Criginal Message-----

From: Isles, Adam

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2004 8:13 PM

To: Samuels, Julie; Comisac, Rena; Rowan, Palrick; Nahmias, David; Jones, Joseph; Swartz, Bruce
Cc: Owen, Peter B

Subject: Rt: Briefing papers
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wwwww Original Message-----
From: Samuels, Julie
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2004 12:09 PM

To: Comisac, Rena; Iskes, Adam; Rowan, Patrick; Nahmias, David
Ce: Owen, Peter B

Subject: RE: Briefing papers
Importance: High

From: Comisac, Rena

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2004 12:17 PM

To: Isles, Adam; Rowan, Patrick

Cc: Samuels, Julie - R
Subject: FW: Briefing papers ST

From: Owen, Peter B
Sent: Friday, May 21, 20049 11:51 AM

To: Nahmias, David; Comisac, Rena; Samuels, Julie; Philbin, Patrick; Lerner, Renee; Hall, William
Cc: Isles, Adam; Rowan, Patrick; Roberts, Crystal; McLaughlin, Sean; Blake, Dave; Bernhardt, Gena; Seidel, Rebecca;

Berry, Matthew (OLP); Garrett, Judi
Subject: Briefing papers
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